From: TablesandChairsLicence

To: Afshar Ahmad
Subject: FW: Pavement Licence form
Date: 14 May 2024 12:31:30

Allocation please, no payment came through so need to ask for receipt.
Kind regards

Paru

From: London Borough of Camden <no-reply@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:29 PM

To: TablesandChairsLicence <TablesandChairsLicence@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Pavement Licence form

Camden Council
Hi,

Someone submitted an entry for the Pavement Licence form in the Camden

Council site. View all the form's entries by clicking .



mailto:TablesandChairsLicence@camden.gov.uk
mailto:afshar.ahmad@camden.gov.uk
https://www.camden.gov.uk/group/guest/~/control_panel/manage?_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId=530278476&_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath=%2Fadmin%2Fview_form_instance_records.jsp&p_p_id=com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=maximized&p_p_mode=view
https://www.camden.gov.uk/group/guest/~/control_panel/manage?_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId=530278476&_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath=%2Fadmin%2Fview_form_instance_record.jsp&_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId=611838683&p_p_id=com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=maximized&p_p_mode=view

Details of the Application site

Name of business / establishment *

he Lower Third

Application site building number or name*

Full Address*

6 Denmark Street, London, WC2H 8NN

Applicant details

First name*

uternet Venue Limited

Surname*

uternet Venue Limited

Company name*

uternet Venue Limited

House number or name*

l4a

Postcode*
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0554153

hird Floor, 114a, Cromwell Road, London, SW7 4ES

01159538509

Email address*

ichelle

Surname

each

UPRN

7702516

Agent details

Are you an agent applying on behalf of someone?*

Michelle
Agent's building number or name

Agent's postcode

Full Address

5|

irst Floor, 37 Stoney Street, Nottingham, NG1 1LS



mailto:m.peach@popall.co.uk

Agent's telephone

01159538509

Agent's email address

m.peach@popall.co.uk

Previous licence details

Does your premises hold a premises licence granted under the
Licensing Act 2003?*

Premises licence number

p

PREM-LIC\110306

REM-LIC\110306

Application details

Guidance notes

Please note that parasols, barriers, electric heaters or
similar furniture may not be permitted in the area designated
for the pavement licence depending on the space available and
whether it is safe to place such furniture on the street.
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Permission is sought for the use of two benches as shown on the
attached plan

Upload plan*

Lower Third - Plan.png

Hours during which the tables and chairs will be on the
street

Monday start time*

*

uesday finish time*

*

Monday finish time*
Tuesday start time
Wednesday start time
Wednesday finish time*
Thursday start time

hursday finish time*



Friday finish time*

*

*

Friday start time*
Saturday start time
Saturday finish time
Sunday start time*

Sunday finish time
Supporting information

Outline how the table and chairs will be managed (i.e. management
plan)*

External area will be monitored regqularly by staff

Outline what measures will be adopted to minimise noise nuisance
and disruption to local residents and members of the public (i.e.
management plan).*

xternal area will be monitored regularly by staff

Include a risk assessment for the use of electric heaters*

/A - as permission for heaters is not being requested




Have you completed a risk assessment?*

No

Upload risk assessment

Risk assessment not completed

Your application may be invalidated until this is received.

Storage

Specify the place of storage of the tables and chairs and other items

when not placed on the highway*

Inside the premises

Attach a valid certificate of public liability insurance of at
least £ 2 million that covers the area that you intend to
licence

Attach valid certificate of public liability insurance and photograph as

evidence showing display*

Lower Third - PLI Certificate.pdf

Proof of public Liability insurance attached*

Yes

Declaration and indemnity

Checklist of documents included with application:*

Plan of area to be licensed, Proof of public liability
insurance

| acknowledge that a public notice must be displayed at the premises
and it can be viewed at all times by members of the public for the

duration of the consultation period*

Yes

Additional supplementary documentation



Upload additional document

Lower Third - Add photos.pdf

Confirmation email

Confirmation email

Payment page

avement Licence

Amount

7 Stoney Street

ottingham

Name

ichaela Horton

Address Line 1
Address Line 2
Michaela Horton

Billing email address

Payer Application Reference Number

||

he Lower Third



mailto:m.peach@popall.co.uk
mailto:m.peach@popall.co.uk

Payment result

Click here to access the form



https://www.camden.gov.uk/group/guest/~/control_panel/manage?_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceId=530278476&_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_mvcPath=%2Fadmin%2Fview_form_instance_record.jsp&_com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet_formInstanceRecordId=611838683&p_p_id=com_liferay_dynamic_data_mapping_form_web_portlet_DDMFormAdminPortlet&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=maximized&p_p_mode=view

